{CASE 6451: BURLESON & HUFF FOR APPROVAL
OF_-INPILL DRILLING AND AN UNORTHODOX
WELL LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
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! LEwiS B. 'BURLESON JACK HUFF

BURLESON & HUFF
OIL PROPERTIES

BOX 2470 - PHONE €83.4747

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

ree BUNTTD February 19, 1979
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New Mexico 0il Conservation Comm.

P. 0. Box 2088 )

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 . 'ﬁ
J A

Attn: Dan Nutter )

Re: ("Case No. 6451 \>
Dear Mr. Nutter: A
Enclosed is the production history for our Coll 2 # 1 which
<ame up during the hearing on the subject case. As you can

see it is so small and the well has only produced 1720 MCF
during it's five year life. I did not break this down by

4 } ~ B - AL e e B — B e e s i L =+ ot
menths—as it averages only 28 MCF per wonith; or 1ess than'i E
MCF per day. :

As requested during the hearing I am filing this 4
non-standard 160 acre unit on our Harrison Leas
case # 6452.

Yours very truly,

0543 |

is B. Burleson j
LBB/sw
Enc:
WM = R e R e

& - - e R e i s e




BURLESON & HUFF

: COLL A # 1 Production History
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

First Production December 1973

1 YEAR PRODUCTION
1573 . 33
1974 412
1975 431
1976 472
1977 ' 237 |
1978 121 i
= _Jan. 1979 S 14 j
Total .cumulative 1720 .%
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OIL CONSTRIATION

! DISION
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Case No. 6451




BURLESON & HUFF

COLL A # 1 Production History

NE/4 Section 29,

LEA COUNTY,

T-25-S, R-37-E,

NEW MEXICO T

First Production December 1973

YEAR
1973

1974
1975
1976
1977
1978

‘Jan. 1979

Total cumulative

aal O

PRODUCTION

33
.412
431
472
237
121
14

———— ey

1720

Case No. 6451
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BURLESON & HUFF

COLL A # 1 Production History
NE/4 Section 29, T-25-S, R-37-E,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

First Préduction December 1973

YEAR PRODUCTION

; | 1373 o 33

, 1974 412
1975 431
1976 . 472
\1977 237
1978 121
Jan. 1979 14

I
Total cumulative 1720

Case No. 6451
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING: 5

CASE NO. 6451
order No., R~5969

APPLICATION OF BURLESOM & HUFF FOR
APPROVAL OF INFILL DRILLING AND AN
UNORTHODOX WFELI, LOCATION, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISICN: -

This cause came on for hearing at S a.m. on Fabruary 14,
1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 9th day of April, 1979, the Divieion
Director, having Considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and beiry fully advised in the
premises,

FIHDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter the;20f,

(2) That the applicant, Burleson & Huff, seeks a finding
that the drilling of its pzoposed Coll A Well No. 2, at an :
unortholdox location 1580 feet from the North line and 330 feet
from the Rast line of Section 29, Township i5 South, Range 37
Bagt, NMPM, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be
dedicsted to the existing proration unit comprising the NE/4 of
said Section 29, is necessary to effectively and efficiently
drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so
Fltainod by the existing unit well.

(3) That the standard spacing unit for the Jalmat Gas Pool
is 640 acres,

(4) That the applicant further seeks a waiver 6! existing
well spacing requirements for the Jalmat Gas Pool to permit the
lnforesaid well to be drilled at the proposed location.
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Case No, 6451

(5) That the existing unit well, applicant's Coll A Well
No. 1, located in Unit G of Section 29, is a very poor producer
and has been such since its completion in December, 1976.

AN . A AW e e e S —

. - ) N ST
- \ul Lu.dh atis wa.a.eveu that there are uuuswncxa; Ielerve!

of recoverable gas underlying the NE/4 of Section 29, and that

these reserves cannot be economically ecovered by the existing
unit well, but that thsy might be recovered by appllcant’s pro-

sy

posed well.

(7) That approval of the infill drilling of applicant's
proposed Coll A Well No. 2 at the proposed unorthodox location
is in the interest of conservation, will prevent waste, will
not impair correlative rights, and should be approved.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Burleson & Huff, is hereby
authorized an exception to the well spacing requirements to drill
an infill well, its Coll A Well No. 2 at a point 1980 feet from
the North line and 330 feet from the East line of Section 29,
Township 25 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico, the NE/4 of said Section 29 to be dedicated

to the well.

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry cof such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
ahove designated,

_-STATE OF NEW MEXICO
{ OIL CONSERVAT

£d/

R K TSNS ¢




ity ) STATE OF NEW MEXICO
.I 2 ",.'." e . . - .
SRS ENERGY anp MIINERALS DEPARTMENT
\v',;:zf ' OIL CONSERVATION DIVIS'[ON
JERRY APODACA . : POST OFFICE BOX 2088
; GOVERNOA . STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
! ' SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
NICK FR.::’I‘I:UN April g ’ 1979 505! 827-2434

Re: CASE ;qo. 6451
ORDER NO, K=5989

Mr. Jason Kellahin
i Kellahin & Kellahin
o T TAttorneys at Law '
Post Office Box 1769 Applicant:
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Burleson & Huff

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Divisicen order recently entered in the sub_ject case.

| Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to
Hobbs OCC X

Artesia OCC X

Aztec 0OCC

Other
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IN THE MATTER.OF:

Foge ..o 1 ——

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico
14 FPebruary 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

T S St e G S e e WO A T e e T Gt G Gy W G el W N A WA Gmh G W A e Gu M o S e e e S

Application of Burleson & Huff for
approval of infill drilling and an
unorthodox well location, Lea County,
New- Mexico.

Nt N e N Nt N

[

. 200 . o T o S o - T At G i et P S M D S W U A M G e S .  —

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation Lynn Teschendor®, Esag.
Division: Legal Counsel for the Divisionk
State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

For the Applicant: Jason Kellahin, Esq.
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIM
500 Don Gaspar »
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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SALLY WALTON BOYD
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LEWIS BURLESON

Applicant
Applicant
Applicant
Applicant
Applicant

Applicant

Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin

Cross Examination by Ms. Teschendorf

Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter

Cross Examination by Mr., Ramey

Recross Examination by Mr. MNutter

Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit

Exhibit

X HIBITS

One, Plat
Two,~§lat
Three, Waiver
Four, Waiver
Five, C-101

Six, History
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Page : 3
- 1  MR. NUTTER: Call next Case 6451,
2 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6451. Application cf
3 Burleson and Huff for approval of infill drilling and an
4 unorthodox well location, Lea Counﬁy, New Mexico.
5. MR. KELLAHIMN: Jason Xellahin, appearing for
] the applicant, and we have one witness to be 'sworn,
7 (witness sworn.)-
8
9 » LEWIS BURLESON
gc.‘:‘: 10 being called as a witness and having been duly swcrn upon
§§§§ n his ocath, testified as follows, to-wit:
~21&i 12
i
> 8 é; 2 DIRECT EXAMINATION
3§§§ 4! BY MR. KELLAHIN:
18 0. Would you state your name, please?
16 A Lewis Burleson.
LY / 0. And what position do you hold, Mr. Burleson,
18 in Burleson and Huff? |
19 A I'm the owner of Burieson and Huff.
20 0. Have you ever testified before the Oi_li‘Con-
2 servation Division or any of its examiners?
2 A Yes, 1 have.
: -~ : a3 ‘ Q Anéd made your qualifications a matter of
| - 2 record?
%5 A Yes, I hava.

Y e i S e e % 1IN e e e, e s e e e




Peoe :
E | b ! ‘ MR. KELLAHIN: Are the witness' qualification1
; 2 acceptable?
3 MR, NUTTER: Yes, they are.
“1 Q (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. Burleson,
5 what is proposed by Burleson and Huff in Case Number 6451?
6 A, We propose to drill our Coll Ho. A-2 at an g
7 unorthodox locaiion 330 from the east line, 1280 from the §

8 north line of Section 29, 25 South, 37 East, Lea County, 3

9 New Mexico, as shown in Exhibit Number One, and this would ;

gE§§ 10 be a replacement well for our Coll A No. 1, which is bareiy |

Elg'é 1 surviving right now, as I will later testify, or I will

jggsi 12 show in the Exhibit éix.

<! hibit o

>ang 13 . . .

Egé- MR. NUTTER: Pmat is the location of the

38§§ 14 No. 1, Mr, Burleson? | l
15 A . It's 1980 from the north and the east of
16 Section 29.
v MR. NUTTER: And what acreage is dedicated h
B to itz
19 A The northeast quarter of Section 29, 160
% acre tract is dedicated to this well.
z MR. NUTTER: Tbat's the outlined red area
2|  on Exhibit Number Two, is that right?

&0 -~ n A Right..
i L

» MR. NUTTER: And Exhibit Number One.
25
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SALLY WALTON BOYD

CERTWIED SHORTHAND AEPORTER
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| ﬁhe C-101, with a plat showing the 330/1980 staking of this §

MR. NUTTER: Okay.
A Exhibit Number -- Number One is a plat of
the area showing the 160-acre unit and our -- ancd our loca-

tion 330 from the east, 1980 from the north. i

Y
G

o “Our Exhibit Number Two --

Q {Mr. Kellahin continuing.) That also shows 4
the offsetting ownershiv, does it not? %
A Right. Exhibit Number Two shows the offset

ownership, being Burleson and Huff and to the north; to

thernortheast; and to the east; to the south and to the
southwest; Bettis, Ball and Stovall (sic) to the west and
northwest; and Atlantic Richfield Company to the south, to
the southeast,

0 ‘Now you have obtained waivers from those
offsetting operators, have you not?

a Exhibit Number Three and Exhibit Number

Four will be waivers from Bettis, Ball, and Stovall and

Atlantic Richfield on our 330, No. 2 Coll Well.

o Now referring to your Exhibit Number Five,

would you identify that Exhibit, piease?

A Number Five will be our application to drill,
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Page 6

A . This would be the history of the Coll A No. 1

starting in December of 1976, down to January of 1979.
The first column will be the bottom hole
pressure. The second column would be the Mcf tha% this

well has produced. The third‘column would be the gross

runs. The fourth coluin wouid be the tax on this gas, and
the fifth column would be the gross royaltiés that this
well has made during this two-year period.

Q 7' 'Now the Coll No. 1 is presently préducing,
is it not?

A Yes, this well in January 6f 1979, or last
month, produced 14 Mcf.

Q And do ybu propose to do with it in the
event your new location is approved?

A e will either plug this well within a two-
month period or we will -- since the pipe for this well is
set down in the Queen -- we will make a Langlie—Mattix
well out of this<ah61plug the Jalmat-Yates gas zone.

The working interest revenue for 1977 in

this well was $133; in 1978 was $71.00.

Q In your opinion is ‘the Yates No. 1 -- I mean
the Coll No. 1 Well draining the unit, the l60-acre unit
dedicated to it?

A No, it is not,

0. Is it capable of doing so?




|
Page 7
) 1 A. No, it is not.
) o ¥ill a well located as you propose result
* A : . 3 in the production of gas that would not -- hydrocarbons

4 that would not be recovered by any other well on that unit?

5 A Right.’: I feel that we have to dig this new

e well to thoroughly drain this l6Q0-acre unit.

7 . ' I would like to make a comment there, back t

) 8 on our 330 location.

9 This well is in the Townsite of Jal and there
e-sz 10} are houses, if we pull this on a normal location 660, we
gigs n would be drilling on top of an 0ld Yates well, and we'll

-
\/ggii 12 pull it over 330, If we go north of that, we aré in where
‘7 ;izz ‘37 there a;a serverarlmfrlorursr';es éhd homes. B - -
1 3%%2 1 : 0. That's the reason for the unorthodox loca-

15 tion?

16 A, Yes, sir.

17 f 0 And you are asking for the dedication of a p

18 nonstandard 160-acre unit.

9 A 'fhat_ is correct,
2 ' Q Were Exhibits One through Six prepared by
2z you or under your supervision?
§ 2 A Yes, they were.
. ~ s MR. KELLAHIN: At this time we'll offer
: hd 24 Exhibits One th.fough Six, inclusive. ‘
l » MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One through




1

CRRTIRED SHIIRTHNAMND ASPORTER
3¢3¢Phamn Bhines (306) ¢71-3462
Santa Ve, Yow Mexiso §7581

SALLY WALTON BOYD

“~

17 |

18

19

i

Page i

Six will be admnitted in evidence,
Are there any questions Of this witness?

Ms. Teschendorf?

CROSS EXAMIMATION
BY MS. TESCHENDORF:
& I just want to clarify a couple of points

for the record.

This well has not been spudded yet, is that

right?
A No. No, it has not.
o 0 bkay, and has your drilling permnmit been ap-
proved?
o A Yes, it has. It is Exhibit Number -- ..
0. I don't have a signed copy of it.
A Well --
0. Could you tell me the date on whichh it was
approved?
A No, it is not approved, because this is a

330 location, I'm sorxy, and it's being held for this
hearing.
e Right.

A This is our application for tha{:‘, but it's

being held for this heafing.

0 So if your permit is approved it will be afte

L T T, T S

I

IR

A
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Page 3

the January lst date that the regs set out.

A Yes, it would,

9 Have you made any calculétions as to an in-
crease in ultimate reserves under this proration unit if
you drili a second well?

A No, I have not.

Q In your opinion will ultimate reserves be

substantially increased by the driiling of this well?

A Yes, they would.
Yes, becau?é the present well is at or below
the economic limits.
o And you feel that there are still substantial
reserves of gas there that can be recovered?
A Right. That is correct. r
o Okay. This is a nonstandard unit. Was this

nonstandard unit previously approved?
A, Yes, ma'am.
Q Do you know when? Was it when the first

well was drilled?

A Right, when our Coll No. A-1 was put on-

stream. I may have that date. I can give it to you. 1I'li
have to look for it.

Q Well, just so we know it was previouélyx
approved.

A Yes, it was. s

2 il e R R
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: age 1Q
| - v o Okay. 1I'd like to get into why your Coll
2 A No. 1 has become such a poor producer, or was it always
3 a poor producer?
4 A It's always been a poor"producer. This was
5 a re-entry of an old R. Olson well in which they had at-
6 tempted to complete in the Yates and we tried to isolate !
? a zone below their perforaficns, ané .when we fraced that ":
& we did go ahead and communicate with this other zone, so
8 this well never has been a good well at all.
gsgs 10 o What's the nature of the reservoir in this
: gg w area?
B3 E — | . |
-‘lgzé A Now, this is one of the highest points s
’ ;gég 3 structuraily in the Yates 1r/x Lea’County, and it has some ' 2
38::: " major problems due to poor plugging wells in past histéry. {
8 Being, one, if you notice on the one plat, in the center
16 of that 160~acre unit there's a well there, and it's the T
1 old Texaco Leanheart No. 1, which produced a fabulous amount ;
18 of gas, and I think it was plugged in the early '40s, and
9 we're getting water in the Yates formation at this hiéh
2 structural level, which shouldn't be in there.
2 e Vhat formation was the Texaco well pro’duc:i.z‘xg‘
i 2 from?
s ‘ 3 ~ ‘ - A From the Yates.
( u Now, the -- I didn't put a number on it, but | E
the well that is located 660 from the east, 1980 from the -
i MM-I B R g
v e
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N
north, this was the olad Anderson—Pfitchard Coll No. 1,
which was a Devonian well, and Burleson and Huff re-entered
it and got water in the Yates, but we had a shut-in pressure
of 800 pounds, a:'l at that time we didn't taink it was
economic to wroduce this well with the water in it.
Now I think if we get the water in our No. 2,

tliat it is economic to produce that, that zone.

0 What about the-01son well that's on here?
A To the norxrth?

Q. Yeah.

A This is a well that was drilled in the '50s

and tested the Queen and never perforated the Yates sand.

0 That about this well that looks like it's -
A >660?

Q. -—- 860 from the --

A’ All right, that's the Anderson-Pritchard

Coll No. 1, wﬁich was a Devonian well, and Burlesonvand

Huff re-entered that well in 1970 and perforated the Yates

and got gas with water in it, and at that time with the

price of gas, we plugged that well, as being noncormercial.
Q It looks like there have been a number of

wells on this unit that have produced from the Jalmat over

A Two wells.

o Two wells.

- . y B . L " L T e g e EEL L e
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Page 12

A The Texaco well in the cénte? of the unit
and the Coll A Ho. 1.

Q Un-huh. And diso the Anderson-Pritchard
well. ~

A Was a Devonian well.

o A’ Devonian well’ but I understand you plugged
it back.

A But we plugged it back.

) So it also produced. |

A Wéil, it just had some -- we never did --

we never coméleted this well, so I'd have to say it did not.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

0. Mr. Burleson, the well that's in the north-
west quarter of this quarter section is the old Queen well?

A Yes. Well, it did -- they plugged :this
well. It Gid make a little bit of oil in the Queen.

0 Lid it ever -- was it ever coﬁpleted in the
Yates or in one of the Jalmat gas zones?

A No, it was not.

e Now, when you completed your Coll A No. 1
in the Yates, when you recompleted it, when was that? ‘

A I can't give you -- I would say in 1271.

I didn't bring that -- that completion file with me.
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Page 13

o I would like a little production history on
that well, if you please. We've got production‘ starting
with December of 1976, but at that time it was méking 1 Mcf
pexr daf, and Ivjust wondered what the history was prior to
that time.

A . All right, I'll be -- I'll have to say that

wien we compietea this well, we completed and it was making,

say, 2 Mcf a: day.

El Paso had a line in there and took it.
This is a fee 1ease; so we completed it and werwere able to
hold that 150 acres with this, and it is a marginal well.
it a;ways has been a marginal well.

“Q The best production you ever got from it
was a couple of Mcf a day?

A That's right, and they had -- right by this
they had a low pressure line of twelve pounds anc they
could take the gas.

0. And according, then, to Exhibit Number Six
it has declined now to where you make about 1/2 an Mcf per
day .

A That is right.

Qo 7 Do you know what your cumulative gas producti
has been from the well?

A I do not have that figure.

Q That's a matter -- you have filed it with the




| Page 14
: 1 Commission. |
‘ 2 A Right. |
3 0. And we'll take administrative notice of our
4 records there, just establish how much cumulative »nroduction
5 has been from the well since it was recompleted.
6 - HMR. NUTTER: Mr. Ramey, did you have any
7 questions? e B o ) ":
‘ | 8 MR. RAMEY: Yes, let me ask a few.
: 9 . |
of i 10 '~ CRO“S EXAMINATION
| Egg; | By MR. RAMEY:
5%;; 12 S 0 Mr. Burleson, I notice your -- your income
"‘a'i‘-' 13 f;)"rr rrc;lrlr“workiz»\» 1nterest net revémnrl.;e” was $133741n "77
T Y :
38§3 14 with operating costs of $63.10, so you made about $70.00
15 on the well that year?
16 A That is correct.
17 0 And then in '78, why you lost about $6.50,
18 your operating cost was more than --
19 A That's correct. You know, in October and
2 November was in the period that we lost, you know, but for
21 the average that year, yes, we did.
2 Q Okay, on your perforéting the old Union
™ s Texas well, which is probably 330 feet west of your proposed :
. ;
2‘ location, is that not right?
2 A Right.
'"W"""’", o ST

hil T T—— g 2 e N - - R B P N T
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A Yes, we did.

Q With gas?

A, With gas and some water.

Q And some water, so you would anticipate, I
‘Wwould ussume, at your new location that you would -- you

"'gas reserves there, and with the price of gas, we can afford

in comparison to your Coll A No. 1, why you would anticipate

~getting a high pressure well.

‘on the south.

have the production.

Page 15
Q You say you encountered a bottom hole pressurse

about 800 pounds?

would hit a comparable 2zone.

A Right. I would think that we -- there are

40 1lift that water that is in there.

Q So you would anticipate getting, for this,

A Riéﬁﬁ,’fhatrwéuid ﬁéwé§rrect.

el So therefore there are reserves in -- at
least in the southeast quarter of this guarter section.

A . That would be correct.

0. What about offset gas production? V¥hat kind

of -- I notice you seem to operate wells on the north and

A, All right, on the south would be Burleson and

Huff Gupman No. 1, and that well produces -—- I happéh to i

In November of last year the -- let me find

i R e s e i1




SALLY WALTON BOYD
Santa ¥s, New Mexico 81301

CENTFIED SHOATHAND AREPORTER

3030Plaza Blinea ($08) 471-3469

AN

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

27

24

‘Novembey, Do you want the others?

- offset unit, produced ~- would be our best well -- that

it. The Guoman produced 2703 at 14.73 Mcf for the month.

;}%fihe Leonard No. 1, which would be the offset
unit to rhé nér&ﬁ, is a marginal well. It produced 1243
Mcf at 14.73 pressure base.

2 What -- is that a month's production?

A Yes, sir, it would be for the month of

The Sanders Estate, which would be the east

produced 9036 Mcf for the month of November.

0 I think that's enough. S0, in essence, you
have gocd production to the south and to the east and
better production to the north, and so it appears that your

Coll A Mo, 1 is an anomaly in a pretty good producing area, ‘

compared to the other wells.,
A Yes, sir, it is.
Q. Okay, thank you.
MR. NUTTER: Okay, one more question, Mr.

Burleson. ; L

RECROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:
Q Why was the ‘Texaco well abandoned if it Has:*q

a fabulous well?

A I think because ve're in a real tough
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\ ! geclogical area in here and I don't -- but they open holed -;
2 in fact, I understand this well procuced most of the gas
3 that went into the line from Jal to Ei Faso for two or
4 three years, and they pulled the bottom hole pressure down
5 enough in the Yates, so they brought the Seven Rivers Reef
6 water, and I think they have a patch reef setting in this

~J

area, because we're on the Crosby Deep structure, ‘and our

8 Sanders Well to the east procduces Yates at 2200 feet, so

you can see how much higher it is than the normal production

P

iy
[~

at 3000, and we are making water at 2200 feet on our Sanders

" No. 2, because, I think, this reef water out orf the Seven

©08) 4713482

SALLY WALTON BOYD
Sants Feo, New Moxioo 37501

5 i2 Rivers has come into the Yates through those bore holes,
s 13 which there is akout ten out there.
§ 14 Q And —-
15 | A, So théy -- I think the water got to them
16 that -- and they didn't know what, you know -- you would
v assume that the well really watered Ogt.
18 | Q Was the recompletioniattempt made on the
19 0ld Anderson-Pritchard Devonian well when they recompleted
2 in the Yates and got water, was this made after Texaco had
& plugged that other well?
é z A Plugged that well, yes, sir. I think
% E:; » Texaco plugged that well in *60, or in the '508, and we
E i did this attemot on the Devonian well in the '70s, '71.
25

0 So if waker was in the Seven Rivers and had

T S e e P, . . o .
o Tt - - N G . . Py
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Page 18
migrated into the Yates, it was present there.

A, Yell, our Sanders NWo. 1 Well, which has been
temporarily abandoned, this is the east offset to this welil.
It had been temporarily abandoned because we -- we opened
that well ~-‘thét used to be a TP well and we opened it
back up and had an allowable well, 1In fact,rit was -- when
TP abandoned it, it was making waterﬂand n» gas, and we
re-entered and cleaned out and we potentialed that well for
l4-million with no water.

Then, as we pulled the bottomrhole préssuréﬁr
down in the Yates, here came the Seven Rivers water, and
we had to temporarily abanddh that well.

Q- And then you recompleted your No. 2 Well
east of it.

A Yes, sir. And now it's strange, just on the
west side of the structure you get water in the Yates; on
the east side you do not.

13 Okay.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any furthexr questions
of Mr. Burleson? He may be excused.
Do you have anything further, Mr. Xellahin?

MR. KELLAEIN: No, I don't, Mr. Nutter, thank

1

visement. (Hearing concluded.)
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MR. NUTTER: Call next Case 6451,

MS. TRSCHTMDORF: Case 6451. Application of
Burleson and Huff for approval of infill drilling and an
unorthodox well location, Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. RELLANIN: (3ason,xe11ah1n, appearing for
the applicant, and we have one witness to be sworn.

(Witness sworn;)

LEWIS BURLESOM

vbeing called as a witness and having been duly sworn upbn

his oath, testified as follows, to-twit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Would you state your name, please?
A Lewis Burleson.
Q And what position do you hoird, Mr. Burleson,

in Burleson and Huff?
A I'm the owner of Burleson and Huff,
g Have you ever testified before the 0il Cpn—
servation Division or any of its examiners? }

A Yes, I have.

: . A |
Q And made your qualifications a matter of .. °
record?
A Yes, T have.

e gt B o B D DR o
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MR. KELLAMIN: Are the witness' qualificationg
acceptable?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.
Q (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr Burleson,
what is proposed by Burleson and Huff in Case Number 6451%?
A We propose to drill our Coll MNo. A-2 at an
unorthodox location 330 from the east line, 1980 from the
north line of Section 29, 23 South, 37 East, Lea County,
New Mexico, as shown in Exhibit Number One, and this would
be é replacement wall for our Coll A No. 1, which is barely

surviving right now, as I will later testify, or I will

MR. NUTTER; wﬁat is the location of the
No. 1, Mr. Burleson?
A " Its 1980 from the north and the east of
Section 29,
MR. NUTTER: And what acreage(is dedicated
to it?
A The northeast quarter of Section 29, 160

acre tract 1is dedicated to this well.

MR. NUTTER: That's the outlined red ares
on Exhibit Number Two, is that right?
a Right.

MR. NUTTER: And Exhibit Number One.

g’
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MR, NUTTER: Okay.
A Exhibit Number -- Number One is a plat of
the area showing the 160-acre unit and our -- and our loca-
tion 330 from the east, 1980 from the north.
Our Exhibit Number Two -~
Q (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) That also shows | |

the offsetting owﬁetahip, does it not? , i

A Right. Exhibit Number Two shows the offset *
ownership, being Burleson and Huff and to the north; to
the northeast; and to the east; to the south and to the
southwest; Bettis, Ball and Stovall (sic) to the west and
northwaest; and Atlantic Richfield Company t?,?hﬁﬁ’??th' to ]

the southeast.

ou have obtained waivers from those

2 Now y
cffsstting cperators, have you not? ]
A, Exhibit Number Three and Exhibit Number

Four will ba waivers from Bettis, Ball, and Stovall and
Atlantic Richfield on our 330, No. 2 Coll Well.
Q Now referring to yodr Exhibit Number Five,

would you identify that Exhibit, please?

A Number Five will be our application to drill,}

the C-101, with a plat showing the 330/1980 staking of this
wall. »
[} And your Exhibit Number Six, will you identi-|

£y it?
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A This would be the history of the Coll A No. 1

starting in December of 1976, down to January of 1979.
The first column will be the bottom hole

precsure. The second column would be the Mcf that this

well has produced. The third column wouid be the gross

runs. The fourth column would be the tax on this gas, and

‘the fifth column would be the gross royalties that this

waell has made durinq this two-year period.

o Now the Coll No. 1 is presently preducing, */
is it not?
A Yes, this well in January of 1979, or last

month, produced 14 Mcf.

Q And do you propose to do with it in the

_ event your new location is approved?

A We will either plug this well within a two-
month period or we will -- since the pipe for this well is
set down in the Queen -~ we will make a Langlie-Mattix
well out of this and plug tiie Jalmat-Yates gas zone.

The working interest ravenue for 1977 in
this well was $133; in 1978 was $71.00.

Q In your opinion is the Yates No. 1 —- I msen
the Coll No. 1 Well draining the unit, the 160-acre unit
dedicated to it? |

A No, it is not.

Q Is it capable of doing so?

|
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A No, it is not.
Q Will a well located as you propose result
in the production of gas that would not ~-- hydrocarbons

that would not be recovered by any other well on that unit?

A Right. I feel that we have to dig this new

wsll to thoroughly drain this 160-acre unit.

I would like to make a comment there, back

on our 330 location.

This well is in the Tcwnsite of Jal and there

are houses, if we pull this on a normal location 660, we
would be drilling on top of an old Yates well, and we'll
pull it over 330. If we go north of that, we are in where

there are several houses and homes.

Q That's the raason for the unorthodox laca-

A Yes, sir.

o And you are asking for the dedication of a L

nonstandard l60-acre unit.

A That is correct.

Q Wexe Exhibits One through Six prepared by

you or under your supervision?

A Yes, they were.

MR. KELLAHIN: At this time we'll offer

Exhibits One through Six, inclusive.

MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Bxhibits Ona,through]

N
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1 Six will be admitted in evidence.
z Are there any questions of this witness?
3 Ms. Teschendorf?
4
S e e 80 CROSS EXAMINATION
| | 6) BY MS. TESCHENDORF:
7 ? Q I just want to clarify a couple of points
i : . 8 for the record. | |
9 This well has not been spudded yet, is that
g E gg 10 right? |
: ,;':3 n A Nc. No, it has not.
a\ggzi 12 Q Okay, and has your drilling permit been ap-
23w az
i > g S" prove
; ?0 §! " A Yes, it has, It i{s Exhibit Number --
% Bt R '@ T don‘t have a signed copy of it.
1 16 A Well --
:' 7 Q Could you tell me the date on which it was
18 approved?
19 \ A No, it is not approved, because this is a
b 330 location, I'm sorry, and it's being held for this
2 hearing.
2 o Right.
. B » A rthis is our application for that, but it's
- 2 being held for this hearing.
* Q Sc if your permit is approved it will be afte




RPN LN

S it b Sl et
- p

T T
-

* ' : 10
1

12

Samta e, New Mexioo 37501

14

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
3036Pasa Blanca (568) 4712462

SALLY WALTON BOYD

16

17

18

19

* ¥ 8 B

i R MT'.: Sron B = m o

PSRN p ORI e ¥ o o

g R

MR A VA

13

Page 9
the January lst date that the regs set out.
A Yes, it would,
Q Have you made any calculations as to an in-

crease in ultimate reserves under this proration unit if
you drill a second well?
A No, I have not.
@0 In yourxopiﬁioh will ultimate reserves be
substantially inoreased by the drilling of this well?
A Yes, they would. |
Yas, because the p;eaent well 1s at or below

the economic limits.

Q And you feel that there are still substantial
reserves of gas there that can be recovered? h
A Right. That is correct.

| Q ”okﬁy; This is a nonstandardrﬁ$i£.mwﬁ5§ tgiém
nonstandard unit previously approved?
A Yes, ma'am.
Q Do you know when? Was it when the first

well was drilled?

L Right, when our Coll No. A-1l was put on-

stream. I may have that date. I can give it to you. I'11 |

have to lock for it.
o Well, just so we know it was previously
approved.

A YeB, it was.

R T I PR
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Q Okay. I'd like to get into why your Coll
A No. 1 has become such a poor producer, or was it always
a poor producer?

A It's always been a poor producer. Thiﬁ was
a re-entry of an old R. Olson well in which they had af—
tempted to comiplete in tha Yates and we tried to isolate
a zone below their perforations, and when we fraced that
we did go ahead and communicate with this other zone, so
this well never lLas been a good well at all.

143 What's the nature of the reservoir in this
area?

A Now, this is one of the highest points
structurally in the Yates in Lea County, and it has some
major problems due to poor plugglné wells in past history.
Béiné,'dne;’ifAydﬁ notice'on the one plaﬁ, in the ceh£e£“
of that l60-acre unit there's a well there, and it's the
0ld Texaco Leanheart No. 1, which produced a fabulous amomnt}

of gas, and I think it was plugged in the early '40s, and

we're getting water in the Yates formation at this high

structural level, which shouldn't be in there.
Q What formation was the Texaco well p:odueiny"i
from?
A Frbm the Yates.
Now, the -- I didn't put a number on it, but

the well that is located 660 from the east, 1980 from the

e e i i R R
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! north, this was the old Anderson-Pritchaxd Coll No. 1,
2 which was a Devonian well, and Burleson and Huff re-entered
3 it and got water in the Yates, but we had a shut-in pressure
‘1 of 800 pounds, and at that time we didn't think it was
5 economic to produce this well with the water in it.
8 . Now I think if we get the water in our No. 2,
7 that it is economic to produce that, that zone.
8 Q What about the Olson well that's on here?
° A To the north?
g g g; :‘: Y Yeah.
2z 528 A This is a well that was drilled in the '50s
DL 12
§§3£ and tested the Queen and never perfp‘rated the Yates sand.
;gé; "_" Q What about this well that looks like it's —
gy v A 6607 |
] * o -- 660 from the --
» 0 A All right, that's the Anderson-Pritchard
v Coll ¥o. 1, which wag a Devonian well, and Burleson and
" Huff re-entered that well in 1970 and perforated the Yates
 19 and got gas with water in it, and at that time with the |
= price of gas, we plugged that welly'.‘k u being noncommarcial. |
? 1} It looks like there hl/?\been a nusber of |
= wells on this unit that have produced from the Jalmat om N
! ’ 24
' ' A Two wells.
25
' Q Tvo wells.
I_. SO
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A The Texaco well in the center of the unit
and the Coll A No. 1.

Q Uh-huh. And also the Anderson-Pritchard
well.

A Was a Devonian well.

Q A Devonian well but I understand you plugged
it back.

A But we plugged it back.

Q So it also produced.

A Well, it just had some -~ we never aia --

we never completed this well, so I'd have to say it did not.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q@  Mr. Burleson, the well that's in the north- |

wast quarter of this quarter section is the old Queen well?
A Yes., Well, it 4id ~- they plugged this
well, It did make a little bit of oil in the Queen.
Q Did it ever -- was it ever completed in the

Yates or in one of the Jalmat gas zones?

A Wo, it was not.
@  Now, when you completed your Coll A Wo. 1

in the Yates, when you recompleted it, when was that?
A I can't give you -- I would say in 1971.

I didn't bring that —-- that completion file with me.
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Q I would like a little production history on
that well, if you please. We've got production starting
with December of 197G, but at that time it was making 1 Mot
per day, and I just wondered what the history was prior to
that time.

A All right, I1'il be -~ I'll have to say that
when we completed this w;il, we completed and it was making,
say, 2 Mcf a day.

El Paso had a line in there and took it.
This is a fee léase, 80 we completed it and we were able ﬁo
hold that 160 acres with this, and it is a mfginal well.
It always has been a marginal well.
Q The best production you ever got from it

was a couple of Mcf a day?

A.' » That's right, and ﬁhey hé’d';-- right by 't.his -

they had a low pressure line of twelve pounds and they
could take the gas. |

1+ And according, then, to Exhibit RNumber Six
it has declined now to where you make about 1/2 an Mcf per
day.

A That is right. |

Q Do you know what your cumlative gaz. p
has been from the well?

A I do not have that figure.

Q That's a matter -— you have filed it with thoi’

o
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! Comiaission.
| 2 A Right.
' - ' 3 o And we'll take administrative notice of our
4 records there, just establish how much cumulativs production
5 has been from the well since it was recompleted.
6 MR. NUTTER: ‘Mx. Ramey, did you have any
Y questions? |
'8 'MR. RAMEY: Yes, let me ask a few.
)
oF 3 10 CROSS EXAMINATION
Eggi M1 BY MR. RAMEY:
ﬁggi; 12 ) Mr. Burleson, I notice your -- your income
;g zg 13 for ybur working interest net revenue‘ was $133.74 in *'77
3 $ "] with operating costs of $63.10, so you made about $7G.00
51 on the well that vear? |
16 A That is correct.
" Q And then in '78, why you lost about $6.50,
18 your operating cost was mors than =- |
0 A That's correct. You know, in October and
2 November was in the peribd that we lost, you know, but for
?f the average that year, yes, we did. |
z Q Okay, on your pezf.ora,tin'q t§e old Union
" = 23 Texas well, which is probébliv 330 feet vesé,of your pmpo.a
M 21 1location, is that not right? ‘
‘1 » A Right.
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Q You say you encouitcred a bottom hole pressure
about 800 pounds?
A Yes, wa did.
Q0 - with gas? |
A With gas and some water. |
Q ‘And some water, so you would anticipate, I 3

would assuﬁe, at your new location that you would -~ you
would hit a comparable zone.
A Right. I would think that we -- there are
gas reserves there, and with the price of gas, we can affordk
to lift that water that is in there. |
Q So you would anticipate getting, for thié, 5
in comparison_to your Coll A No. 1, why you would anticipate ;
gatting a high pressure well. | \
‘A Right, that would be correct. |

Q So therefore there are resarves in -~ at

least in the southeast quarter of this quartsr section;

A That would be correct.

Q What about offset gas production? What kind
of -- I notice you seem to operate wells on the north and

on the south.

A All right, on the south would be Burleson and
Buff Gupman No. 1, and that well produces -- T haggea té
have the production.

In Ncvember of last year the -~ let me find
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L ] ! it. The Gupman produced 2703 at 14.73 Mcf for the menth.
2 ~ The Leonard No. 1, which would be the offset
3 unit to the north, isrﬁ marginal well. It produced 1243
ﬂ‘ Mcf at 14.73 pressure base.
-6 Y What -- is that a month's production?
¢ A Yes, sir, it would be for the month of |
? November. Do you want the others?
8 The Sanders Estate, which would be the east
°1 offset unit, produced -- would be our best well -~ that
9EI: 00 oroduced 9036 Mcf for the month of November.
EEEE " Q I think that's enough. So, in essence, you
Tg;zz 12 have good production to the south and to the east and
| ;8 if 3 bettar production to the north, and so 1t appears that y@r
35? " ‘Coll A No. 1 is an anomaly in a pretty good' producing area,
B compared to the other wells. B
16 A Yes, sir, it is.
7 Q Okay, thank you.
: 18 MR. NUTTER: Okay, one more question, Mr,
19 Burleson.
2 .
g RECROSS EXAMINATION
21 sy Mr. nUTTER: 5
: ® (i} Why was the Texaco well abandoned if it \ral
| 2‘ a fabulous well?
25 A I think because we're in a real tough ,. ‘-
;
/ e
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s
; ! geolagical area in here and I don't ~- but they open holed --
2 in fact, I understand this well produced most of the gas
3 that went into the line from Jal to El Paso for two or
4 three years, and they pulled the bottom hole pressure down
& enough in the Yates, so they brought the Seven Rivers Reef
6 water, and I think they have a patch reef setting in this
7 ;ma, because we’re on the Crosby Deep structure, and our
8 Sanders Well to the east producaes Yates at 2200 feet, so
8 you can see how much higher it is tharn the normal production
%'E:S:g 10 at 3000, and we are making water at 2200 feet on our Sanders
%ggé o No. 2, because, I think, this reef water out of the Seven
-~ s
g%i; 12 Rivers has come into the Yates through those bore holes,
E"i; » whicﬁ there; is about ten out ﬁhéi:e. |
i o e
15 ‘A, . 80 they —— I think the water got to them
1 that -- and they didn't know what, you know -- you would
" assume that the well really wateraed out.
,‘ 18 o] Was the recompletion_ attempt made on the \
0 old Anderson«Priﬁchard Devonian well when they recon:platéd #
» in the Yates and got water, was this made after Texaco had
v ? plugged that other well?
= A Plugged that well, ves, sir. I think
y 2? Texaco plugged that well in '60, ¢ in the '50s, and we
“ did chis attempt on the Devonian well in the ‘708, '71.
25 0} So if water was in the Seven Rivers and had
R
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migrated into the Yates, it was present therec.

A Well, our Sanders No. 1 Well, which has been L

temporarily abandoned, this is the east offset to this well.
It had bheen temporarily abandoned because we -~ we opened
that well -- that used to be a TP well and wa openad 1t
bgck up and had an allowable well. In fact, it was ~- when
TP abandoned it, it was making water and no gas, and wav |
re-entared and cleaned out and we potentialed that well for
l4-million with no water.

Then, as we pulled the botiom hole pressure
down in the Yates, here came the Seven Rivers water, and
we had to temporarily abandon that well.

Q And then yoﬁ recompleted your No. 2 Well
east cof it.

A Yes, sir. And now it's strange, jﬁéfron the
west side of the structure you get water in the Yates; on
the east side you do not.

Q Okay.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions
of Mr. Burleson? He may be excused. |

Do you have anything fur_her, Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yo, I don't, Mr. Nutter, thamk

v 7 dgeariy

vou.
MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they '
wish to offcr_in Case Number 64517 Take the case under id—

visement. (Hearing concluded.)
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. ' Docket No. 6-79

Dockets Nos., 7-79 and 8-79 are tentatively set for hearing on February 28 and March 14, 1979. Applications for
hearfng must be filed at lcast 22 days in advance of hearing date,

: . DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - FEBRUARY 14, 1979

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideraton of the allowable production of gas for March, 1979, from fifteen prorated pools
in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

2 (2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for March, 1979, from four prorated pools in
San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

: (3) Consideration of purchaser's nominations for the one year period beginning April 1, 1979, for
¥ both of the above areas.

CASE 6445: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0fl consetvation Division on fts own motion to permit
Congsolidated Minerals Development Corporation, American Surety Company, and all other interested
parties to appear and. show cause why the Sarah "S" Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 26,

: Township 31 North, Range 23 East, Colfax County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned
: in accordance with a Division~-approved plugging program.

g 4

; . CASE 6446: Application of Flag-Redfern 03l Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the
San Andres formation through the perforgted 1 “terval from 4,969 feet to 4,384 feet in its Santa
Fe Well No. 2 located in Unit D of Section 35, Township 10 South, Range 36 East, Dickinson-San
Andres Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

™
e

FoN

g e prag oo

g
5y

CASE 6447: Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for approval of infill drilling and an unorthodox well
~ location, Lea County, Wew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a £inding that the
drilling of its J, R. Phillips "B" Well No. 6 to he located at an unorthodox location 990 feet
from the North line and 1650 feet from the West line of Section 31, Township 1$ South, Range 37
East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain
that portion of the previously approved 160-acre noin-standard proration unit which cannot be so
drained by the existing unit well,

ST T

CASE 6448: Application of Sam H, Snoddy for amendment of Order No. R—SSZI Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the dbov’e“vstyled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R~5521 to change the 160-
acre non-standard pron.‘sion ‘unit to a 320-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the SW/4' of
_Section 25 and_the NW/4 of Section 34, -hoth in Townehios 20-South;- Range 32 East, "Souili Sait Lake

Field, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 6449: Application of The Superior 0Oil Company for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Strawn and
Morrow production in the wellbore of its Ryan Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit D of Section 5,
Township 23 South, Range 27 East, South Carlsbad Field, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 6450: ~Application of Sun 01l Company for & unit agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
~ above-styled cause, seeks approval for its East Millman Pool Unjt Area comprising 920 acres, more
or less, of Federal and state lands in Township 19 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

“CASE 6451: Application of Burleson & Huff for approval of infill drillir’ and an unorthodox well 1ocacion, Lea
<‘____'__' County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the drilling ci i£ts
Coll A Well No. 2 to be located at an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the North line aund 330 feet
from the East line of Section 29, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the previously approved
160-acre non-standard proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing unit well.

CASE 6452: Applix:ation of Burleson & Buff for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the recompletion of its Harrisom Well
No. 2 located in Unit N or, in the alternative, the drilling of its Hairison W:ll No. 4 to be located
" 4n Unit L, both in Section 25, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico, 18 necessary to effectively and efficieatly drain that portion of the revimly approved
160-acre non-standard proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing unit well.

CASE 6453: Application of Moranco for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in th_e above—
styled couse, seeks approval for the downmhole commingling of Blinebry and Drinkard preduction im-
the wellbore of its EM Elliott Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Sectionm 35, Township 21 South, Range
37 Zast, Lea County, New Mexico. .

Y
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January 18, 1976

Mr. Joe Ramey

New Mexico 011 Conserva;1on Commission
P, 0. Box 2088 !
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Burleson & Huff of Midland, Texas Has notified us they propose
to drill a well to test the Yates formation at a depth of

3100 feet at a Tocation shown on the enclosed plat, being

330 feet from the east line and 1980 feet from the north line
of Section 29, T-25-S, R-37-E, Lea County. This well's loca-
tion is in violtation of the rules because it is located 330
feet from the lease line. This lodation was moved to this spot
because it is in the townsite of Jal, New Mexico and this moves
it further away from adjacent structures. There is an oid
plugged well at the standard location.

This is to certify that Bettis, Boyle & Stovall, as an off-set
"operator, hereby waives their r1ghts to object and has no obJec-
“tion to the proposed location in the event the Burleson & Huff
Coll A # 2 is a gas well in the Yates formation.

Yours very truly,

BETTIS, BOYLE & STOVALL

/ Ml’ w0 JUER.

o ARG, . R s a1 Rk e AR A

N eis ¥ e s e

BE' ”'JR: :,i,f—a",k MeR MUTTER 1
IL CONSERVATION DIVISION
13u£Lur\ L
P y_—_ﬂ EXHIBIT NO. D

casEne. € 45/
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January 10, 1979

Mr. Joe Ramey

New Mexico 011 Conservation Comm.ss1on
P. 0. Box 2088 .

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Burleson & Huff of Midland, Texas has. notf1ed us they propose
to drill a well to test the Yates formation at a depth of

3100 feet at a location shown on the enclosed plat, being

330 feet from the east line and 1980 feet from the north line
of Section 29, T-25-S, R-37-E, Lea County. This well's loca~
tion 1is in vto]at1on of the ruIes because it is located 330
feet from the lease line. This location was moved to this spot
because it is in the townsite of Jal, New Mexico and this moves
it further away from adjacent structures. There is an old
plugged well at the standard location.

This is to cert1fy that Atlantic R1chf1e]d Company, as an off-
set operator hereby waives their rlqhts to object and has no

nhanni»-nnn to the nv-nnncnrl 'Inra+1nn ~inithe avent ths Rur'lncnn

% Huff Coll A # 2 is a gas well in the Yates formation.
Yours very truly,

ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY

-y p
sy | /o

) "" HHER N TTER
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FILE
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LAND OFFICE

OPERATOR

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Form C-101
Revised 1-1-65

SA. Indlcale Type of Lease

ree ]

.5, S1ote O1) & Gos Leose No.

STAYEL

APPL ICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK

NI

t[18: Type of Work

Mewmvaen

b. Type of Well

orite K]

peePeN [

2. Unll Agrecmentl Name

PLUG BACK [

8, Farm or Lease Ncme

_ N.;m];:;m; H;ff Pyeat [ e [ 9-c\z]21]no‘.\
o e e m

..Elevotljons

ow whether

- 3020.6- GR

\\\\\\\\\\\\\%&\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\w N

AAMMMIIDIN

Formation 20. Rotawyor C.T.

3200 Yates-Seven Riverp  Rotary

9, Proposed

. R7, ete.)

2iA. Kind 6 Status Plug. Bem2
_State-wide

-21B. Drilling Contracior 22. Approx. Date Work will .:m/"‘%
Su-Marr 2-22-79 - |

23.

PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM

SIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF CASING | WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH _|SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
13-3/4 8-5/8" 23.0 950 5C0 circulated
7-7/8 _4-1/2 10.5 3200 400 above base of sal

pressure,

Dril1l to anhydrite & set 8-5/8" and c1rcu1ate cement to surface.
drill out with Shaeffer Blow Out Preventer, 600 Series, 5000# test, 3000# working
Drill to TD and run 4-1/2" pipe cemented above base of salt.
frac and complete in Jalmat Gas Pool.

IN ABOYE SPACE DESCRIBE PROPOSED PROGRAM: IF PROPOSAL 1S TO DELPEN OR PLUG 2ACK, GIVE DATA ON PRESENT PRODUCTIVE YONE AND PAOPOSED NEW PR ODC
TIVE ZONE. GIVE GLOWOUT PRIVENTER PROCRAM, IF ANY.

Test pipe and

Perforate,

o DIVISION
-
O, 8

(;_M_ E
CASE NO.___ 45/

‘_1' HETERT | el

F

1 hereby certify that the informstion above is true and complete to the best of my knpwledge and belief.

Owner ' Baze

Title

January 10, 1979 1

Signed -

AFPROVED BY

(This spnc:e for State Use)

TITLE

OATE

P

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY:
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NE' MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISS)

Flem o o),

LT WELL _OCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION rLAT Typennedes €104
L e All disthAcos rmust be from the outsr bounderias of the Seclion
ey 1 eame ' wen e T
Burleson & Puff __ Coll - A J
- -:‘a—';e—.'- T Secting, Tewnship l‘;;o Teunly T e
H 29 25 South 37 Fast J lea
YT et iocatien of well: T - T T - - 7
‘980 Teet from the r'Ol’Hl . hpe and 330 feel fmm the FO$' lire
| Fircand Level 1 Flev. Producing Formotion 'cal Dedicated Acteage: -
3020.6 Yates Jalnat Gas -

” inogie 1
intecest &

L)

)

nd oyahy)

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below.

n one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the ownerahnp lbercof (both us 1o working

3. If more lhnn one lease of dillerent ownership is dednc-led to the well, have the interests of all awners been consoli-
deted by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

M answer is

*‘yes.® type of consclidation

(") Yes [7) No

If answer is *'no’ list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated (U'se reverse side of
this form if necessary.)

No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interesis have been coneolidated {by communitizaticn, unitization,
forced-panling, or otherwise)or until a nou-standard unit, eliminating such interesta, has been approved by the Commis-

Clon-
i ' ) CERTIFICATION
I ! : ' ‘
o i '
' | 1 hereby certify thot the information con-
{ i i toinad herein 1s trve ond comglete to the
i ' P - bagt of my knowledge ond belief
| | '2
l l :' Name
S il Ml il | R
1 Al' i I ey
,,,,, ! - Pcsxition
i Oxtier
{ i gy
| é)\l.ﬂl'- Ce ! “‘”cu ‘ ”ﬁf'
]
i
!

P Jan. 10, 1979

511

1 Neraby certily thot lh.jw.” location
shown on this plet wos plotted from field
neres of octuel lvirvoy: made by me or
under my sups;vision, ond thot the some
is trve ond correct to the bast of my
knowledge ond beliaf. '

Dote Sutveyed

~y |
l el ; January 1979 :
I Registered Fw!elslr na; Enqlneer :
' { and/or L.and Surveyor
£ !
g |
I —1
Lo 30 eec ‘90 1220 1680 1880 23IC 2640 2000 1900 1000 209
e : - - R
i
3
; :
-
o
H Lo
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¥
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BURLESON & HUFF A
Coll A # 1 Production History

Bottom Hole GROSS GROSS
Month & Year Pressure _ MCF RUNS TAX ROYALTIES
Dec. 1976 33 25.35- 1.74 5.31
Jan. 1977 36 28.18 1.64 5.90 -
Feb. 1977 31 24.08 : 1.64 5.04
; March 1977 15 - 11.65 .80 2.44
i April 1977 19 14.76 1.01 3.09
! May 1977 254 28 21.76 1.49 4.55
June 1977 18 13.98 .95 2.93 ;
July 1977 22 17.54 1.56 3.67 |
Aug. 1977 : 11 8.77 .76 1.84 |
- -Sept. 1977 14 11.31 1.00 2.37 ' z
Oct. 1977 12 9.70 .85 2.03
Nov. 1977 16 12,93 1.16 2.7
Dec.. 1977 : 15 - 12.12 1.07 - 2.54 -
Jan, 1978 14 11.51 1.00 2.41
Feb. 1978 0
March 1978 10 8.22 .70 1.72
April 1978 _ 12 9.63 .84 2.02
May 1978 35# 20 16.05 1.42 3.36
June 1978 v 15 14.20 1.26 2.97
July 1978 i8 . 14.49 1.32 3.03
Aug. 1978 11 8.86 .81 1.885
Sept. 1978 2 1.64 .10 .34
Oct. 1978 6 4.96 .34 1.04
Nov. 1978 1 .84 .02 .18
Dec. 1978 12 10.77 .84 2.42
Jan. 1979 14 1.3 1.00 2.37

Working Interest Net Revenué}

133.74 ' _ | | fb’il &
1978 - $ 71.18 W"‘}::))""

]
“©>

Operating Costs: 1977 - $63.10, average of $5.25 per month [ £d -
. B _ i 1,
1978 $7§.68, average of $6.39 per month w . . .

Case No. 6451
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January 10, 1979

Mr. Joe Ramey ,

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088 e

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Burleson & Huff of Midlard, Texas has notified us they propose
to drill a well to test the Yates formation at a depth of

3100 feet at a location shown on the enclosed plat, being

330 feet from the east Tine. and 1980 feet from the north line
of Section 29, T-25-§, R-37-E, lLea County. This well's loca-
tion is in violation o7 - the rules because it is located 320
-feet- from the Tease iine. This Tocation was moved to this spot
because it is in the townsite of Ja1, New Mexico and this moves
it further away from adjacent structures. There is an old
plugged well at the standard location,

This is to certify that Bettis, Boyle & Stovall, as an off-set
‘Operator, hereby waives their rignts to object and hdas no objec-
tion to the proposed location in the event the Burleson & Huff
Coll A # 2 is a gas well in the Yates formation.

Yours very truly,

BETTIS, BOYLE & STOVALL

oy /MA% C O JwER.




January 16, 1979

' |
Mr. Joe Ramey

New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Comnission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Burleson & Huff of Midland, Texas has notfied us they propose
to drill a well to test the Yates formation at a depth of

3100 feet at a location shown on the ehclosed plat, being

330 feet from the east line and 1980 feet from the north line
of Section 29, T-25-S, R-37-E, Lea County. This well's loca-
tion is in vwolation of the ru]es because it {s located 330
feet from the lease line. Th1s Tobatlon WaS moved to this spot

it further away from adjacent structures. There is an old
plugged well at the standard location,

This is to certify that Atlantic Richfield Company, as an off-
set operator hereby waives their rights to object and has no
objection to the proposed location in the event the Burleson
& Huff Coll A.# 2 is a gas well in the Yates formation.

Yours very truly,

ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY

By Jl / /Cw‘uj |

L',: X ‘)o.bll* )/
(ese 6%/

s a7 A e




P

L N
MO, CF COFPILS ATCR)Y N
_...._._?,'.{’LTBUT ION NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION form C-10)
SANTA FE Revised 1-1-6%
FILE SA, Indicate Type of Lease
U.5.G.S. STATL rec m
LAND OFFICE .8, State Oll & Gos Lease No,
OPERATOR
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK ~&\\\\\\\\\\\\\\K
1s, Type of Work 7. Unit Agieemenl Name
DRILL '
b. Type of Wcll' Kj DEEP_EN D PLUG BACK D f. Farm or L.ease Name
e sty Syene weoyewe (] | Coll A
Z. Nmpe of Operator 9, Well No.
Burleson & Huff 2
3. Address of Operutor 10. Field and Pool, or Wildcat
Box 2479, Midland, Texas 79702 Jalmat
4. Location of Well R ~330 east

UNIT LETTER LOCATED PEET TROM THE

,,3980 north O,S,L 25-§ . 37-E

LINE

A '

12. County
Lea

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

Proposed

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

Formaticn

E?O. Rotary or C.T.

N \ \§§§;:gi\ 3200 Yates-Seven Riverk ~ Rotary
21. Elevations (SAow whether DF, RT, etc.) . Kind § Status Plug. Bond { 21B. Drilling Contractor | 22. Aporox, Deate Work will start—"]
3020.6 - GR State-w1de Su-Marr ' -22-79 -
2 . PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM
SiIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF CASING ’VElGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH |SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
13-3/4 8-5/3" 23.0 950 500 Circulated
7-7/8 4-1/2 10.5 3200 400

Dril1l to anhydrite & set 8-5/$" ahd circulate cement to surface.

Fpove base of salf

Test pipe and

drill out with Shaeffer Blow ut Preventer, 600 Series, 5000# test, 3000# working

~pressure. Drill to TD and run 4-1/2" pipe cemented above base of salt. Perforate,
frac and complete in Jalmat Gas Pool.
E;(é bt
case U/;/

IN ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE PROPOSED PROGRAM IF PHOPOSAL IS TO DELPEN OR PLUG BACK, GIVE DATA OM PRESENT PROGUCTIVE ZONE AND PROPOSED NEW anoouc- '

TIVE IONK. GIVE BLOWOUT PRIVEMTERN PROGRAM, IF ANY.,

1 hereby certify that the information sbove is true and complete to the best of my knpwledge and belief.

Signed Title Owner

Date

~ January 16, 1979

(This space for State Use)

APPROVED BY TITLE

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, tF ANY:

DATE

(ij)ﬁ



NE~MEXICO OiL. CONSERVATION COMMISSI” ™,
WELL _OCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION FLAT

Form C-}02
Supersedes C-128
Elfeciive 1-1-6%

All distances mual bs (rom the euiet Daunderiodr of the Seciion

perstor Leocee Weill No.
Burleson & Huff Coll "A" 2
Toeat Leller Section Township Range County
H 29 25 South 37 Fast Lea
"3 Tual Footage Locnation of Wali:
lm feel from the NOI’fh line and 330 teet from the FOS’ tine
: Groand Lpvel Clay. Producting Formation Pool Dedicated Acteage:
; 3020.6 Yetes Jutast Gos Vel acres

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored peacil or hachure marks on the plat below.

T )

2. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the ownership thereof (both as 1o working
interest and royality).

i 3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli- |
£ dated by communitization, unitization, {orce-pooiing. etc?
i ,
> .
? {77 Yes [] No If answer is "‘yes!’ type of consolidation
b If answer is *‘no’’ list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (I'se reverse side of
this form if necessary.)
% No allowabie will be ansigned to the well until al] interests heve been consolidated (by communitization. unitizatian,
5 foeced-pooling, or otherwise}or untii-a non-standard unit, efiminating such intereats, has been approved by the Commis-
: sion.
! 1 CERTIFICATION
i .y " i heredy certify thot the informetion con-
] toinad herain Is true ond complete 1o the
E i bes?t of my knowledge and belief.
ke
14
2
i Name
—_—— - —]
Position

Oener
“"Siilesen 3 It
o Sem. 39, 1979

QQ-- -
i
1
[+
e

- o wm—— A o m—— amm m— — -

I herby certlfy thet the well Ircation
shown on ‘this plet was plorted from fisld .
notes of ectvol surveys mode by me or '
under my supervigsion end thai the some
is trve end correct 1o the begst of my
knowledpe end baliet.

Dote Swrveyed

Jonvory 5,1979

% Dot
Al

Enat

and/ot Land Serveyar

l[c 30 ea0 0o 1980 2310 2040 20e0 1900 1000 »0g

O 2 eSO AU 4401 i OISR £
&
.'6

5

2

i ) e e et e U

¢ - o
H '/ :

3 %
! | §
: %
: ! :
: !
H : :
! :

b it KA S
y

PRS-
v
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BURLESON & HUFF
Col1 A # 1 Production History

Bottom Hole GROSS GROSS
Month & Year Pressure MCF RUNS TAX ROYALTIES
Dec. 1976 33 25,35 1.74 5.31
Jan, 1977 36 28.18 1.64 5.90
Feb. 1577 31 - - 24:08 1.64 5.04
March 1977 15 11.65 .80 2.44
April 1977 | 19 14.76 1.01 3.09
May 1977 254 28 21.76 1.49 4.55 ;
June 1077 - S ....18 . 13,8 - -85 .  2.83 e
July 1977 22 17.54 1.56 3.67 |
Aug. 1977 1 8.77 .76 1.84 |
Sept. 1977 14 11.31 1.00 2.37
Oct. 1977 . 12 9.70 .85 2.03 %
Nov. 1977 16 12.93 1.16 2.7 j
Dec: 1977 | 15 - 12.12 - 1.07 - 2.54 - {
Jan. 1978 14 11.51 1.00 2.41 1
Feb. 1978 0 | i
March 1978 10 8.22 .70 .72 ,
April 1978 12 9.63 .84 2.02
May 1978 354 20 16.05 1.42 3.36
June .1978 15 14.20 1.26 2.97
July 1978 18 . 14.49 1.32 3.03
Aug. 1978 1 8.86 .81 1.85 ;
Sept. 1978 2 1.64 .10 .34 ,
Oct. 1978 6 4.96 .34 1.04
Nov. 1978 1 .84 .02 .18
bec. 1978 S R TR 16.77 -84 2,42
Jan. 1979 14 11.31 1.00 2.37

Working Interest Net Revenue:

1977 - $133.74
1978 - $ 71.18

Operating Costs: 1977 - $63.10, average of $5.25 per month
1978 - $76.68, average of $6.39 per month

Case No. 6451
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January 10, 1979

Mr. Joe Ramey -

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Burleson & Huff of Midlarnd, Texas has notified us they nropose
to drill a well to test the Yates formation at a depth of

3100 feet at a location shown on the enclesed plat, being

330 feet from the east line and 1980 feet from the north line
of Section 29, T-25-S, R-37-E, Lea County. This well's loca-
tion is in violation of the rules because it is Tocated 330
feet from the lease 1ine. This location was moved to this spot
because it is in the townsite of Jal, New Mexico and this moves
it further away from adjacent structures. There is an old
plugged well at the standard location.

This is to certify that Bettis, Boyle & Stovall, as an off-set
operator, hereby waives their rights to object and has no objec-
tion to the proposed location in the event the Burieson & Huff
Coll A # 2 is a gas well in the Yates formation.

Yours very truly,

BETTIS, BOYLE & STOVALL

By ' M«, C O peR

E)(/p.bf.‘f 3/

e em 0 6 e e e vt o e e e ~ e e R o e s 3 P e e T S R
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Januvary 10, 1979

Mr. Joe Ramey ’

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088 _

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Burleson & Huff of Midland, Texas -has notfied us they propose
to drill a well to test the Yates formation at a depth of

3100 feet at a location shown on-the enclosed plat, being

330 feet from the east line and 1980 feet from the north line
of Section 29, T-25-S, R-37-E, Lea County. This well's loca-
tion is in violation of the rules because it is located 330
feet from the lease line. This location was moved to this spot
because it is in the townsite of Jal, New Mexico and this moves
it further away from adjacent structures. There is an old
plugged well at the standard location.

This is to certify that Atlantic Richfield Company,-as an off-
set operator hereby waives their rights to object and has no
objection to the proposed location in the event the Burleson
& Huff Coll A # 2 is a gas well in the Yates formaticn.

Yours very truly,

ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY

sy%/%ﬂﬁ/

case b3l
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[ ®O. CLf COPILS RECRIVED

OIS’I‘:? IB uTION

_-ANTA FE

FILE

U.5.G.$,

LAND OFFICE

OPERATYOR

-

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Form C-101

Revised 1-1-65

ATAYL

SA. Indicole Type of Leose

rce m

.S. Stote Q1] & Gos Leose Neo.

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK

AMMHBMHIJBMLHINN

S

1a. Type of Work 7. Unn Aqr*emem Naome
,,,,,, D L - e e s et S - D P‘E. e P RN Y ooy Y
b. Type of Welt : RI L U EE . N l_J PLUG BACK l—J 8. Farm or Lease Name
S L e O w3 Colb A
2. Nome of Operator ’ 9. Well No.
3 o
i{| Burleson & Huff 2
' | 3. Addsess of Operator 10, Field and Pool, or Wildcat
Box 2479, Midland, Texas 79702 Jalmat
i 3. Locfmm of Well UHIT LETTER Lil — LOCATED 330 FEET FROM THE E_c_____un \\\\\\\
A,, 980 PLs north or stc. 25 S uct 37 E N P §\\ |

\

\\\\ \\\\\\\\\\\\

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\W

NI

9, Froposed Deplh

3200

Yates Seven Riverp

. Formetion 20, Rolay or C.T.

Rotary

3020.6- GR

Elevations (Show whether DF, RT, etc.)

21A. Kind & Stetus Plug. Bond

State-wide

-21B. Drilling Controctos

Su-Marr

22. Approx. Dote Work wil) start

PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM

.. Drill to anhydrite & set 8-5/8" and c1rru1ate cement to surface.
' drill out with Shaeffer Blow Out Preventer, 600 Series, 5000f test, 3000# working
pressure. Drill to TD and run 4-1/2" pipe cemented above base of sa]t.
frac and complete in Jalmat Gas Pool.

iN ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE PROPOSED PROGRAM: )F PROPOSAL I3 TO DECPEN OR PLUGC BACK, GIVE DAYA ON PRESINT PRODUCTIVE ZONE AND PROPOSED RETW A
TIVE TOME. SIVE BLOWOUT PACVENTLR PROCRAM, IF ANY.

Test pipe and

Perforate,

SIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF CASING |WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH |SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
13-3/4 8-5/8" 23.0 950 500 rirculated
7-7/8 o 4-1/2 10.5_ 3200 400 bove base of sal

Title Owner

APPROVED BY

{This space for State Use)

TITLE

DATE

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY: .

’1 hereby cenify that the informstion above is true and complete to the best of P k.np-led.e and bellef.
¥
|
]




r ’ NE' MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSI Riw . e
WELL _OCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION FLAT ’ Supersedes (...

Pitertive ;- -1

All disisnces must be ftom the eutet beundseries of the Secuon

T Leaes Well tic. |
Rurlcson 8 1'uff Coll * A" 3 » 2
- 47_..-‘-‘-::..-- Sectiorn Tcwnship Range : Uednty T T/
H 29 25 South 37 Fast ' lea
! N RO Lo aten of Well: B —_— .
[}
1980 . tret trom the r‘or”] line and 330 {eel Iom the I'ost Hre
: (e and Lyve! Fley. $:roductng Formalion Fronl Dedivaied Acirage;
3020.6 Yates Jnlnﬁl Ges 00 0 b

.

1. Qutline lh; screage dedicated to the subject well by colgfeq peni ,l_v?’;h!f%[“,tﬂ'ﬂ!',!'f?“.'}!Cjphlfb“""w.-_

2 If more than one lease is dedicated ‘to the well, outline each and identify the owiership thereof (both as 10 working
intersst and royalty). |

3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consoti. | v‘;
dated by communitization. unitization, force-pooling. etc? » 7 )%
I Yes ] No If answer is *‘yes!’ type of consalidation

If answer is “*no!’ lisi the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of
this form if necessary.)

No allowable will be ansigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization. »l,n;ﬁ',,;m,._,n_
wrced-pooting, or otherwise)or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commixs-

sion. ) |
3
-

K CERTIFICATION

{ hareby certify thot the informetion con.
i toined herein is tive ond complate 1 the

best of my knowledge ond belief.

Name

{ 1989

I
[
|
|
l

b~ —— - -

Position t r ;
Lo 4 | “ Ughiesen & tuft
. pate J_!ﬁ. !9_. 975

1
i
{
|
|
i
e

I heraby certify tboi‘ﬂl. well locotion

shown on this plot wos plotted from hrels
nrotes of actvel svrieys mode by me or
under my supcn-v."&}. ond thot the n-e
is trow ond correct to the bast ol_f-r'
knowladge ond * 2 lief. N

e b e S e

- e — . = —

Dote Surweyed o
Janudry 5, 1979

Registured Frofess i .na: Engt

and/or {.and Surveyor

R

—“—““——J—Qh——-—*‘— — - — - - —

H
i', 3120 a8l ‘80 1320 1680 980 23IC 2040 2000 1800 1000 309 o

W__ e e S B o R e 54T AT el A 6 NI i A o




BURLESON & HUFF
Coll A # 1 Production History

Bottom Hole GROSS GROSS
Month & Year Pressure MCF RUNS TAX ROYALTIES
Dec. 1976 33 25.35 1.74 5.31
Jan. 1977 36 28.18 ' 1.64 5.90
Feb. 1977 3] 24.08 1.64 5.04
March 1977 15 11.65 .80 2.44
- Aprit-1877 o o g 14.76 1.01 3.09
May 1977 25# 28 21.76 1.49 4.55
dune 1877 SR - © 13,98 a U85 2.93
July 1977 ’ 22. 17.54 -1.56 3.67
Aug. 1977 : n 8.77 .76 1.84
Sept. 1977 14 11.31 1.60 2,37
: Nov. 1977 16 12.93 1.16 2.NM
-+ Deev—1977- - 15 - 12.12 1.07 - 2.54 -
i Jan. 1978 : i4 11.51 : 1.00 2.41
Feb. 1978 0
March 1978 10 8.22 .70 1.72
April 1978 u 12 9.63 .84 2.02
May 1978 35# 20 16.05 1.42 3.36
.June 1078 ~ 15 - 14.20 1.26 2.97
July 1978 18 . 14,49 1.32 3.03
- Aug. 1978 n 8.86 .81 1.85
o Sept. 1978 2 1.64 .34
Oct. 1978 S 4,06 1.04
Nov. 1978 ‘ .84 .18
Dec. 1978 : A7 2.42
Jan. 1979 1.31 2.37

Working Interest Net Revenue:

1977 - $133.74
1978 - § 71.18

Operating Costs: 1977 - $63;i0, average of $5.25 per month
1978 - $76.68, average of $6.39 per month

g xh b
(are

45!

Case No. 6451
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KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN

ATTORNEYE AT LAW

H INY
- : JABON W- XKELLANIN ”:,Dg' ‘5‘6',2‘.;;; * TELEPHONE 002-4288
Y TIONAS KELLAMN SANTA FE, NEW MEXiCO 87301 AREA cCOR BOB

January 22, 1979

KAREN AUBRRY

[o——

Mr. Joe Ramey

0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088 -
Santa . Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Burleson § Huff
Coll A #2 well

Dear-Joe:

7 Please set the enclosed application for hearing on
‘February 14, 1978.

CC: Lewis Burleson
WTK:kfm

Enclosure




BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT = i e e

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION o e
OF BURLESON § HUFF FOR AN A LA RO

UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION; FOR NONSTANDARD Cona iy
GAS PRORATION UNIT; AND FOR WELLHEAD o
PRICE CEILING CATEGORY DETERMINATION, Coen Lys |

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

Comes now BURLESON § HUFF, and apply to the 0il
Cdnserfation Division of New Mexico for épproval of anr
unorthodox well location, nonstandard proration unit and
wellhead price ceiling category determination for its Coll
A fzﬂkell located 1980 feet from the North line and 330 feet
from fhe East 1line of Section 29, T25S, R37E, Jalmat Gas
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico and in support thereof would
show: _ |

1. Applicant is the operator of the Coll A #1 well
located 1980 feet from the North and East lines of Section
29, T25S, R37E, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

2. That the Coll A #1 well is located on an existing
approved 160 acre non-standard gas proration unit consisting
of the NE/4 of said section. |

3. That said well is non-commercial in the Jalmat gas
pdol and Applicant desires aﬁproval to drill a replacement

well, its Coll A #2 well, at an unorthodox well location

1980 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the East line

"of said Section 29 and to dedicate the same 160 acre non-standard

gas proration unit to said well as was previously dedicated




to the Coll A #1 well,

4. Applicant furth .coks a determination pursuant to

ot e e e - Ce - S s R Sy -~ s 1l 4

(7]

the F.E.R.C. Rules, Part 271,305 that the subject well is

necessary to effectively and efficiently drain a portion

of the Jalmat Gas Pcol reservoir covered by the proposed non-

standard proratioqﬂynit whichgzannot,bé effectively and

efficiently drained by an existing well within the proration

unit and will offer evidence in support of that determination.
5. That applicant proposes to recomplete the Coll A #1

well in the Queen;formation or to plug and abandon said well

in accordance with Division rules and regulationé. |
6. That granting of this application will result in

the prevention of waste and the protection of correlative

rights.

WHEREFORE Applicant respectfully requests that this
matter be set for hearing before the Division's duly appointed
examiner and that after notice and hearing the application be
approved. | | |

KELLAHIN § KELLAHIN

By

’ ma. e.
P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mex;co 87501

Attorneys for Burleson § Huff




BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT ‘'

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION |,y 4, qa72
e
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION R OONSERVAR S T

OF BURLESON § HUFF FOR AN
UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION; FOR NONSTANDARD

GAS PRORATION UNIT; AND FOR WELLHEAD Cous 451
PRICE CEILING CATEGORY DETERMINATION, ' ‘

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

Comes now BURLESON § HUFF, and apply to the 0il
Conservation Division of New Mexico for approval of an
unorthodox well location, nonstandard proration unit and
wgllhead price ceiling category determination for its Coll :
A #z well located 1980 feet from the North line and 330 feet |
from the East line of Section 29, T25S, R37E, Jalmat Gas
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico and in suppert thereof would
show:

1. Apflicant is the operator of the Coll A #1 well
iocatéd 1980 feet from the North and East lines of Section
29, T25S, R37E, J#lmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New ngico. jé

2. -That the Coll A #1 well is located on an existing ﬂ
approved 160 acre non-standard gas proration unit cornsisting
of the NE/4 of said section.

3. That said well is non-commercial in the Jalmat gas

pool and Applicant desires approval to drill a replacement

well, its Coll A #2 well, at an unorthodox well location

1986 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the East~line ;

of said Section 29 and to dedicate the same 160 acre non-standard %
i

gas proration unit to said well as was previously dedicated




to the Coll A #1 well.

4, Applicant further seeks a determination pursuant to
the F.E.R.C. Rules, Part 271,305 ;hat the subject well is
necessary to effectively and efficiently drain a porgion
of the Jalmat Gas Pool‘reser&oir covered by the proposed non-
standard proration unit which cannot be effectively and
efficiently drained by an existing well within the proration
unit and will offer evidence in support of that determination.

5. That applicant proposes to recomplete the Coll A #1
well in the Queen formation or to plug and abandon said well
in accordance with Division rules and regulations.

6. That granting of this application will result in
the prevention of waste and the protection of correlative

rights.

WHEREFORE Applicant respectfully requssts that this
matter be set for hearing before the Division's duly appointed
examiner and that after notice and hearing the application be
approved.

KELLAHIN § KELLAHIN

B

W. Thomas Kellahin
P. 0. Box 1769 :
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Burleson § Huff
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BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMHN?

Cy— T

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION | L N
. LA, M 4T A
s JEA N ‘.’, (o 3D ,.
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION e R
2 . ! v CONSEUEVATION ¢y
OF BURLESON § IIUFF FOR AN N

UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION; FOR ‘NONSTANDARD
GAS PRORATION UNIT; AND FOR WELLHEAD
PRICE CEILING CATEGORY DETERMINATION, LY 5!
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO Caus

APPLICATION

Comes now BURLESON § HUFF, and apply to the 0Oil
Conservation Division of New Mexico for approval of an
unorthodox well location, nons tandard proration unit and
wellhead price ceiling category determination for its Coll
A #2 well located 1980 feet from the North 1line and 330 feet

from the East line of Section 29, T25S, R37E, Jalmat Gas

o m e e T

Pool, Lea County, New Mexico and in support thereof would
show:

1. Applicant is the operator of the Coll A #1 well
lonated 1980 feet from the North and East lines of Section
29, T25S, R37E, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

"2, That the Coll A #1 well is located on an existing
approved 160 acre non-standard gas proration unit consisting
‘of the NE/4 of said section.

3. That said weli is non-commercial in the Jalmat gas
pool:and Applicant desires approval to drill a replacement
well, its Coll A #2 well, at an unorthodox well location

N

1980 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the East line

of said Section 29 and to dedicate the same 160 acre non-standard

gas proration unit to said well as was previously dedicated

:
3
B
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to the Coll A #1 well,

4. _Anni
. \DD 1

|.d.

" ha
!‘.t ‘\A \.l\v

r 50¢ks a determination pursuant to
the F.E.R.C. Rules, Part 271.305 that the subject well is

necessary to effectively and eff1c1ent1y dra1n a portlon

of the Jalmat Gas Pool reservoir covered by the proposed non-

standard proration unit which cannot be effectively and

efficiently drained by an existing well within the proration
unit and will offer evidence in support of that determination;
5. That applicant proposes to recomplete the Coll A #1
weil in the Queen tormation or to plug and abandon said well
in accordance with Division rules and regulations.
6. That granting of this application will result in
the prevention of waste and the protection of correlative

rights,

WHE RE FORE Applicant respe tfully requests that this
matter be set for hearing before the Division's duly appointed
examiner and that after notice and hearing the application be
approved. '

KELLAHIN § KELLAHIN

By

W. Thomas Kellahin
P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Burleson § Huff




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINEZRALS DEPARTMENT
OIL .COMSERVATION DIVISION

TAYT. .MU AMAMMIAN A AT IO RA DTANMN
LAY AN T SMAA LIS UL T LNL  RLANLINIG

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

‘6451
A-5569

CASE NO.

Order No.

APPLICATION OF BURLESON & HUFF FOR
APPROVAL OF INFILL DRILLING AWD AN
UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, LEA COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO.
//L/

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 14
19 79 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutte
NOW, on this day of _ April , 1979, the

Division Director, having_considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premices, |

(1)

by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

That due public notice having been given as required

subject matter thereof.
(2) That the applicant, Burleson & Huff, seeks a finding

that the drilling of its proposed Coll A Well No. 2, at an
_unorthodox location 1980 feet from the North line and 330 fest

Range 37

- from the East line of Section 29, Township 25 South,

East, NMPM, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be
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. to the well

-2
Case No. 6451
Order No. R-

dedicated to the existing proration unit comprising the NE/4 of
said Secﬁibhrié,”is'ﬁecesséfyVtsréffectively and efficiently
drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so
drained by the existing unit well. |

(3) That the standard spacing unit for the Jalmat Gas Pool
is 640 acres.

(4) That the applicant further seeks a waiver of existing
well spacing requirements for the Jalmat Gas Pool fo permit the
aforesaid well to be drilled at the proposed location.

{(5) That the existing Unit well, applicants® Coll A Well
No. 1, located in Unit G of Section 29, is a very poor producer
and has been such since its completion in Deéember, 1976.

(6) That it is believed that there are substantial reseérves
of recoverable gas underlying the NE/4 of Section 29, andAthese

reserves cannot be economically recovered by the existing unit

_well, but that they might be recovered by applicants® proposed

well.
(7) That approval of the infill drilling of applicant’s®
p:oposed Coll A Well No. 2 at the proposed unorthoddx location

is in the interest of conservation, will prevent waste, will

‘not impair correlative rights, and should be approved.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Burleson & Huff, is hereby
authorized an exception to the well spacing requirements to drill
an infill well, its Coll A Well No. 2 at a point 1980 feet from
the North line and 330 feet from the Fast line of Section 29,
Township 25 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea

County, New Mexico, the NE/4 of said Section 29 to be dedicated
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(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-




